
 

  
 
 
 

December 5, 2017 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   

 
 
Alison Rivera, Chief 

        Reactor Security Branch 
        Division of Physical and Cyber Security Policy 
      
  

  Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

FROM:       David Diec, Sr. Program Manager     /RA/ 
        Reactor Security Branch 
        Division of Physical and Cyber Security Policy 
      
  

  Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

SUBJECT:   
  

 Closed Meeting:  Security Frequently Asked Questions Panel 

DATE & TIME:     Monday, December 18, 2017 - CANCELLED 
      
  

  1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:     U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
        Three White Flint, Conference Room HQ-3WFN-8A28 
        11601 Landsdown Street 
      
  

  Rockville, Maryland  20852 

PURPOSE:    The stated meeting is cancelled per request from industry 
stakeholders and the Nuclear Energy Institute. 

CATEGORY:   
  

 N/A 

PARTICIPANTS:   
  

 N/A 

TELECONFERENCE   
  

N/A 

MEETING CONTACT :   David Diec, NSIR 
        301-287-3657 
        David.Diec@nrc.gov 

 
 



A. Rivera 2 

SUBJECT: CANCELLED CLOSED MEETING:  SECURITY FREQUENTLY ASKED 
QUESTIONS PANEL 

 
 

 

DATED:  December 5, 2017 
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